From: HALLATT Alex [mailto:AlexHALLATT @bdb-law.co.uk]

Sent: 14 March 2017 10:28

To: Tom Carpen

Cc: WALKER Angus; Hunt, Richard

Subject: Manston Airport and RiverOak Strategic Partners [BDB-BDB1.FID9924393]

Dear Tom,

I am writing to inform you formally of a change of identity in the prospective promoter of the
forthcoming Manston Airport Development Consent Order.

The application will now be made by RiverOak Strategic Partners Ltd (RSP), a UK-registered
company which owns all rights and interests and has assumed financial and operational responsibility
for the DCO and the anticipated reopening and operation of the airport.

The personnel of Tony Freudmann, Niall Lawlor and George Yerrall remain the same, as do the
consultants previously instructed by RiverOak Investment Corporation Inc.

RSP has a new website www.rsp.co.uk - | would be grateful if you could amend your records to reflect
the change of company and its website.

Regards
Alex
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email — instead ring the person you have been dealing with as soon as possible to check whether the
change is genuine.
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